admin

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 9:55 AM

To: liusbro@ymail.com; Admin A; 'assignments'

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D203495/C02/YN2200G/TAYHP & YOUR REF: YN7947C-TO
CONDUCT PRS

Attachments: YN7947C Search.pdf; YN7947C200918.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please get your surveyors to liaise with LIU’S BROTHER to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K F#iisi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:01 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'liusbro@ymail.com' <liusbro@ymail.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D203495/C02/YN2200G/TAYHP & YOUR REF: YN7947C-TO CONDUCT PRS
Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS for YN7947C soonest possible. (Our Insured has not filed sas report)

Note: officer in charge — Irene Tay, DID: 6389 6192.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :



In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you & Best regards.

Angie Foo
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: XJHfits Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafte

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YN7947C Claims against YN2200G

Accident on 18/09/2020 Along 6 Fishery Port Road Level 1 Loading Bay

Involving YN7947C and YN2200G

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible.

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01



AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-
Name of Authorise Surveyor:-
Surveyor Email:

Remark :-




